Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:31 PM

To: 'pkeepsakes@aol.com’

Subject: FW: GOOD NEWS for NYS' Republican Party: You can easily WIN state legislative seats

-- & topple the highest Democrats in NYS' 3 gov't branches, such as Gov. Cuomo & AG.
James -- & The NYT & other "fake news" NY media KNOW it

Attachments: 6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf; new-york-signature.pdf; new-
york-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf

Please get this to Giuliani & FOX NEWS. It’s posted on CIA’s website, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/press-suppression/2020/local-news-project/local-news-project-home-stretch.htm.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:28 PM

To: 'info@safertogetherny.com’ <info@safertogetherny.com>; 'cbrowne@cwc-law.com' <cbrowne@cwec-law.com>;
'FRONTDESK@NYGOP.ORG' <FRONTDESK@NYGOP.ORG>; 'manhattangop@gmail.com' <manhattangop@gmail.com>
Cc: 'will@consovoymccarthy.com' <will@consovoymccarthy.com>; 'info@consovoymccarthy.com’
<info@consovoymccarthy.com>; ‘contact@aclj.org' <contact@aclj.org>; 'media@aclj.org' <media@aclj.org>

Subject: GOOD NEWS for NYS' Republican Party: You can easily WIN state legislative seats -- & topple the highest
Democrats in NYS' 3 gov't branches, such as Gov. Cuomo & A.G. James -- & The NYT & other "fake news"” NY media
KNOW it

TO: Safe Together New York, New York State Republican Party, Manhattan Republican Party

This is to ALERT YOU TO GOOD NEWS. New York’s Republican Party can WIN, easily and with nominal money, every
state Senate and Assembly seat in which it is fielding competent challengers to Democratic state legislative incumbents
—and The New York Times was well aware of this when it published its back-to-back “fake news” articles: “Can This
Billionaire Save N.Y.’s Senate Republicans?” {October 16, 2020, James McKinley) and “/N.Y.C. Was Once a Bastion of
G.0.P. Moderates. Then Trump Came Along” (October 17, 2020 Dana Rubenstein, Azi Paybarah). Both articles conceal
what The Times and New York’s other press were alerted to, repeatedly, since July 3™ that New York’s 213 state
legislative incumbents -- mostly Democrats and most running for re-election — are the subjects of 62 public
corruption/grand jury complaints, whose open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE not only brings ALL of them down—
beginning with Democratic Senate Majority Leader Stewart-Cousins and Democratic Assembly Speaker Heastie — but,
additionally, the Democrats at the TOP of New York’s executive branch -- Governor Cuomo, Lt. Governor Hochul,
Attorney General James, Comptroller DiNapoli — and the Democrats at the TOP of its judicial branch: Chief Judge DiFiore
and the mostly Democratic six associate judges of the New York Court of Appeals, all appointed by Governor Cuomo.

The succession of e-mails | sent to The Times and other New York press, over the past 3-1/2 months, alerting them to
the 62 public corruption/grand jury complaints — and that New York’s 62 district attorneys were ALL “sitting on” them —
effectively rigging the 213 state legislative races -- are posted on CIA’s website, www.judgewatch.org — accessible from
the prominent homepage center link: “ELECTIONS 2020 -- Taking Out Corrupt & Collusive Legislative Incumbents &
Conspiring D.A.s -- All Beneficiaries of Statutory-Violative, Fraudulent, Unconstitutional Pay Raises & Other Larcenies of
Taxpayer Monies”. The direct link to the menu webpage of this press outreach is here.




